MAINE STATE LEGISLATURE

The following document is provided by the

LAW AND LEGISLATIVE DIGITAL LIBRARY

at the Maine State Law and Legislative Reference Library

http://legislature.maine.gov/lawlib



Reproduced from scanned originals with text recognition applied (searchable text may contain some errors and/or omissions)

ACTS AND RESOLVES

OF THE

SEVENTY-FOURTH LEGISLATURE

OF THE

STATE OF MAINE

1909

Published by the Secretary of State, agreeably to Resolves of June 28, 1820, February 18, 1840, and March 16, 1842

AUGUSTA
KENNEBEC JOURNAL PRINT
1909

RESOLVES

OF THE

STATE OF MAINE

1909

Онар. 273

Chapter 273.

Resolve in favor of aiding the building of a bridge in the town of Franklin, Hancock County.

Bridge in town of Franklin, in aid of. Resolved, that there be and hereby is appropriated the sum of ten thousand dollars, to aid in the construction of a bridge across the Narrows, so called, in the town of Franklin; said sum to be paid by the state treasurer to the state highway commissioner, to be expended under his direction. Provided, however, and on condition that the towns of Franklin and Sullivan raise a like sum jointly within two years from the date in which this resolve becomes a law.

Approved April 2, 1909.

Chapter 274.

Resolve for renewal of Insurance Policies on State Property.

State property, insurance of.

Resolved, that the sum of three thousand dollars be and hereby is appropriated for the renewal of expiring insurance policies on state property.

Approved April 2, 1909.

Chapter 275.

Resolve in favor of repairing the Road between Seboomook and Pittston Farm.

Road between Sebomoook and Pittston Farm, for repair of. Resolved, that there be, and hereby is appropriated the sum of seven hundred and fifty dollars to aid in repairing the road leading from Seboomook, in Somerset county, to Pittston farm. The sum to be expended upon that portion of the road which lies between Seboomook, so called, and Pittston farm. The sum to be expended under the direction of an agent to be appointed for that purpose by the governor and council.

Approved April 2, 1909.